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In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A      July 9, 2020 
 OCS-G 7588    
 
 
 
Chandeleur Pipe Line, LLC 
P.O. Box 1227 
Houston, TX  77251 
Attn:  Stephen Ciupak   
 
Dear Mr. Ciupak: 
 
Your letter dated July 8, 2020, submitting Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Mineral Lessee’s or 
Operator’s Supplemental Bond No. B012198, in the amount of $695,000, was received by our 
office on that same date.  This bond, conditioned to cover Right-of-Way OCS-G 7588, was 
executed on August 22, 2019, with Chandeleur Pipe Line, LLC as principal and U.S. Specialty 
Insurance Company as surety.   
 
The bond conforms to the requirements of the leasing and operating regulations for the 
submerged lands of the Outer Continental Shelf.  It is effective as of the date filed,  
July 8, 2020. 
 
Should you need further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or 
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Susan Vaughan, Section Chief  
Leasing and Financial Responsibility Section  
Leasing and Plans 

  
cc: U.S. Specialty Insurance Company 
 13404 Northwest Freeway 
 Houston, TX  77040 
 Attn:  Michele K. Tyson 
 
Sent Via Email To:  suzy@suzyyoungerreg.com, trivera@3CMidstream.com, 
mtyson@indemco.com 
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